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Fwd: City of Murrieta - Commission Appointments
From McDonald, Cristal <CMcDonald@MurrietaCA.gov>

Date Tue 1/21/2025 5:21 PM
To  Smith, Andrew <ASmith@MurrietaCA.gov>

Begin forwarded message:

From: [N

Date: January 21, 2025 at 4:31:12PM PST

To: "McDonald, Cristal" <CMcDonald@murrietaca.gov>

Received After Agenda Printed O ¢ 'guc |

City Council Meeting_f/A | { AOAS™

‘tem No. ( \ G MMISSie i 4]90; ‘.4'\$/‘-\Qn"

afo.  Corrsspandence

Subject: Re: City of Murrieta - Commission Appointments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cristal!! | know | missed the window for the email | wanted to send but | just wanted to apologize for
that and acknowledge it since | told you | would and | wasn't able to. | put it on my calendar for this
morning but | work at a preschool and just caught up in classrooms with the kiddos. Again, |
apologize!! If you happen to see this prior, | hope the meeting goes well would love to just express
gratitude to the council and look forward to all that is to come!

Gratefully,
Nicole Davis
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17, 2025, at 7:28 PM, McDonald, Cristal <CMcDonald@murrietaca.gov> wrote:

Sounds good. Have a great weekend!

On Jan 17, 2025, at 6:27 PM, _wrote:

content is safe.

CAUTION: This email dfiéAi;1<z;ted from outside of the organizatior;. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the

Okay great! Thank you so much, | will get that email sent over in a timely

manner.




Have a wonderful night!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17, 2025, at 5:35 PM, McDonald, Cristal
<CMcDonald@murrietaca.gov> wrote:

Hi Ms. Davis. You are not required to attend, but as an option you
can provide an email to the City Council stating anything you
would like to say. They take all communication into consideration.

You would send the email to me and | would distribute to them so
they see it before the meeting.

If you want to do that, email me by Tuesday 11:00 AM.

Thank you, Cristal McDonald

On Jan 17, 2025, at 5:07 PM,

I,  ote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the
organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Good evening! | am so excited and honored to be
appointed!l’'m so sorry | was not aware that | would
need to attend the meeting and | have a class that
night that cannot be rescheduled. I'm so sorry | will not
be able to be there. Please let me know if you need
anything otherwise or if there’s anything else | can
attend in place of this.

Thank you!
Nicole Davis
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17, 2025, at 3:25PM, Ramirez,
Kimberly <KRamirez@murrietaca.gov>
wrote:




Good afternoon Commission
Applicants,

Thank you for your time and
cooperation in this recruitment process.
The agenda report is now published
online and available here. It is Item No.
11 Appointment of City Commissions.
The regular meeting will be on January
21, 2025 (at Council Chambers, 1 Town
Square, Murrieta CA 92562) and starts
at 6:00 P.M. Unfortunately; | cannot
provide a time specifically for your
arrival as it depends on the pace of the
City Council and the number of items on
the agenda. Iltem No. 11 is the first
discussion item.

Please note that the
Subcommittee recommendations
are just that, a recommendation.
The City Council as a whole can
modify the recommended
actions. In addition, note that the
Subcommittee selected some
applicants for a commission
other than your preferred
selection. All applicants have the
opportunity to speak during
public comment.

Planning Commission applicants,
your attendance is highly
encouraged as the City Council
will be conducting final interviews
during the City Council meeting.

Once arrived at the meeting, please
check-in with City Clerk staff who will
assist with directing you to the
appropriate seating area.

As a reminder, each application is a
public record. Therefore, the public has
the opportunity to view any applications
received. Unless | have permission, |
will not electronically transmit non-
redacted versions, but the public can
review original applications in person.

Regardless of the recommendations of
the Subcommittee, on behalf of the City
Clerk Cristal McDonald, | wanted to
take this opportunity to thank you
wholeheartedly for your civic
engagement and willingness to serve
the Murrieta community.

Thank you,
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